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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 11:35 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc MT_Claim_5G; SUR

Subject: RE: Our Ref: MKR/404/8347/2018/as.wl; Your Ref: Your insured vehicle no. SJW
5372D; Our Ref 18/18/18/VPO5/021072

Attachments: 21072 TP SURVEY REPORT.pdf

Hi Catherine/Nivitha
Attached is the TP survey report. Please let us have your surveyor's review and report.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 30 October, 2018 10:57 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; assignments
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; SUR
Subject: RE: Our Ref; MKR/404/8347/2018/as.wl; Your Ref: Your insured vehicle no. SIW 53720,

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment,

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6841-1972 | email; gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 4:34 PM

To: William Lee <william@roypartners.com.sg=>

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Our Ref: MKR/404,/8347/2018/as.wl; Your Ref: Your insured vehicle no. SIW 5372D;

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear William,
We are not agreeable to your list of Single Joint Experts and shall appoint

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the pre-repair survey

Aside to LKK - Attn : Catherine/Nivitha
Kindly proceed accordingly



Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext,255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: William Lee [mailto:william@roypartners.com.sq]
Sent: Monday, 29 October, 2018 4:24 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; TeamAutoPro North'; 'Ashley’; 'Roy’
Subject: RE: Our Ref: MKR/404/8347/2018/as.wl; Your Ref: Your insured vehicle no. SJW 5372D;
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,
We refer to your email below.

Our client reject your list of proposed motor surveyors and propose Mr Dave from Sincere
Appraisal as the Single Joint Expert.

Pursuant to the new NIMA protocol, kindly let us know within 2 working days of receipt of our
letter whether you agree or has any objections to the motor surveyor proposed by our client, failing
which you are deemed to have agreed to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors proposed
by our client.

Thanks & regards,

William Lee

M/s Roy & Partners

101 Cecil Street

#11-09 Tong Eng Building

Singapore 069533

Tel : 65536 3466 Fax: 6536 1963
Email : williamaroypartners.com.sq

IMPORTANT NOTE ; The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. [f you are not the intended
recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised and
stnictly profubtted. If you have recetved this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. You should also delete
and destroy all copres of it. Thank you.

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]
Sent: Monday, 29 October, 2018 2:37 PM

To: William Lee <william@roypartners.com.sg>

Cec: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim{@|onpac.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: MKR/404/8347/2018/as.wl; Your Ref: Your insured vehicle no. SJW 5372D;

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref :18/18/18/VP05/021072
Dear William,

Please see attached and revert to us.



Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: William Lee [mailto:william@roypartners.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 29 October, 2018 12:25 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Cc: TeamAutoPro North'

Subject: Our Ref: MKR/404/8347/2018/as.wl; Your Ref: Your insured vehicle no. SJW 5372D;
Importance: High

Our Ref: MKR/404/8347/2018/as.wl;
Your Ref: Your insured vehicle no. SIW 5372D;

Dear Sirs,

Attn: Motor claims department

CLAIMANT: CHEN YINWEN (OWNER OF SGD 3507G)
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO. SGD 3507G AND 5JW 5372D ALONG TAMPINS AVE 10
BEFORE ENTRANCE OF TPE ON 28.10.2018 AT ABOUT 1745 HOURS.

We refer to the above matter.
We act for Chen Yinwen, the owner of motor car No. SGD 3507G.

We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident on 28.10.2018 at
about 5.45 pm along Tampines Ave 10 before entrance of TPE involving our client’s motor
car registration number SGD 3507G and motor car registration number SJW 5372D
driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the Singapore Accident Statement
is attached.

As a result of the accident, our client’s motor car SGD 3507G has been damaged. Before
our client proceed to repair the damaged motor car, please let us know within two (2)
working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair
survey of our client’s motor car SGD 3507D at our client’s repairer workshop, M/s Team
AutoPro Pte Ltd at No. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #06-21 Premier @ Kaki Bukit Singapore
415875, Your said surveyor may contact Mr. Alan Koh/Frederick Lim at 9092 7279/9674
6635. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client
shall proceed to repair the motor car without further reference to you.

Thanks & regards,

William Lee

M/s Roy & Partners

101 Cecil Street

#11-09 Tong Eng Building

Singapore 069533

Tel : 6536 8466 Fax : 6536 1963
Email ;: williamaroypartners.com.syg




IMPORTANT NOTE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised and
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. You should also delete
and destroy all copies of it. Thank you.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWw.avg.com
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Molor Vehicle Appraiser and Insurance Loss Adjuster

Wo. § Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #06-21 Premier (& Kaki Bukit Singaore 4135873
Handphone Mo, : +65 9146 1186 Email : united.appraisal@ live.com.sg

Business Regisiration Nos. : 200817301N

VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

To Chen Yin Wen

Our ref. UAM18.10.34-AK-STP-TAP-SGD3507G
Date + 12 Nov 2018

( REFERENCE

Assign by Chen Yin Wen Insured

Assign on 29 Oct 2018 Policy no.

Inspection on 29 Oct 2018 Claim no.

Accident on 28 Oct 2018 Sum insured

Workshop name : Team AutoPro Pte Ltd Excess

Inspection at 385 Sin Ming Drive 3rd party Veh.
#01-02 Vicom Inspection Centre 3rd party ins.
Singapore 575718

PARTICULARS OF DAMAGED VEHICLE

Registration no. SGD3507G Odometer
Make / Model Toyota Vios 1.5E A Chassis no.
Regn. date 20 Feb 2006 Engine no.

( Body colour : Red Engine cap.
PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION OF VEHICLE (STATIC CHECK ONLY)
Steering In order Paintwork
Footbrake In order Undercarriage
Handbrake In order Gen. condition

TYRE CONDITION ON VEHICLE

Make Size Tread depth
Front N/S Yokohama 195/65R 14 70%
Front O/8 Yokohama 195/65R14 T0%
Rear N/S Yokohama 195/65R14 70%
Rear O/S Yokohama 195/65R14 70%

NOTE: The above percemages represent the estimated remaining {ife of e threads,

*® Denotes damaged component: s

UAMI18.1034-AK-STP-TAP-SGD3307G

| ‘ZIM ‘ZI Appraisal And Management Pte Ltd

To be advice
To be advice

: To be advice

To be advice
Not applicable
To be advice
To be advice

147167 km

: MRO53HY4204170354

INZX364139
1497 cc

Good
Serviceable
Good

Type of road wheel
Alloy
Alloy
Alloy
Alloy
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POINT OF IMPACT

'On the rear in the direction from rear to front.

SYNOPSIS OF DAMAGES RESULTANT FROM THE ACCIDENT

The impact of the collision has damaged / affected the bootlid, taillamp, rear bumper, rear end panel,
spare tyre panel, rear fender, exhaust pipe and etc...

Please refer to Annex A (Appraisement Schedule) for a detailed account of the damages and
photographs taken.

Note: Reinspection vehicle on 30 Oct 2018 for repair in progress.

RECOMMENDATION

The estimate cost of repair submitted by Messrs Team AutoPro Pte Ltd as per schedule
attached has been revised and scrutinised, and in our opinion, we consider it to be fair and reasonable.

The repairers have agreed to undertake the repairs to the owner’s satisfaction at our revision. We have
not authorised the repairs.

Our adjusted cost of repair is_ SGD 7,650.00 _ to carry out the repairs. Please refer to Annex A
(Appraisement Schedule) for a detailed account of the cost estumates.

REMARKS

We have not authorised the repair. However, for information. under normal circumstances, the repair
would takes approximately 7 (Seven) working days to complete.

In accordance to your instruction, we have NOT AUTHORISED the repair to the damaged vehicle
and the survey was conducted strictly on a "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" basis.

We are pleased to advise that the inspection work was carried out accordingly. and hereby submit our
Appraisal Report. which includes evidence photographs.

Yours faithfully.
United Appraisal & Management Pte Ltd

Ananda K. Biswas Marc
Motor Vehicle Appraiser

UAMI18.10.34-AK-STP-TAP-SGD3507G Page 2 of 2



UAM

Annex A

APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
Registration no.  : SGD3507G
Ourreference @ UAMI8.10.34-AK-STP-TAP-SGD3507G
e Condition / Estimate by | Adjusted
SIN| Qu i Remarks | Wshop SGD | Amt SGD
LIST ITEMS
1 1 Bootlid Y63, Dented “~ 76830 76830
2 1  Bootlid logo o Necessary " 81.20 81.20~
3 1  Bootlid emblem " VIOS " Necessary /1 92.30 92.30~
4 1  Bootlid emblem " VVT-I" Necessary 98.30 98.30~
5 1 Bootlid emblem" 1.5" Necessary /Liv- 58.30 58.30 ~
6 1 Bootlid emblem " E " Necessary A4 68.40 68.40 -~
7 1 Bootlid outer moulding Refer To Labour A1 212.30 0.00 »/
& 1 Bootlid weatherstip /< /0 Necessary 7~/ 20230 20230~
9 2 Bootlid hinge @ SGD 69.10 Re-used A4 13820 0.00 X
10 1 Bootlid lock (g)-{v Distorted /v 24830 24830
11 2 Rear number plate lamp @ SGD 41.70 Re-used 44 83.40 0.00"
12 1 Rear bumper 34020 Deformed ¢/  696.50 696.50.—.
13 1set Rear bumper clip Necessary /4" 50.00  50.007
14 2 Rearbumperside retainer @ SGD 168.20 {117/ Distorted “+{ 33640  336.40
15 1 Rear end panel Dented 1%z 688.50 688.50
16 1 Rearend panel top garnish Deformed 7.~/ 19650  196.50
17  1set Rear end panel top garnish clip Necessary -1 7! 30.00 30.00.Y
18 2 Taillamp @ SGD 397.50 Cracked (/4  795.00 795.00~",
19 2set Taillamp clip @ SGD 25.00 Necessary ;1 5000  50.00%
20 2 Taillamp base panel @ SGD 251.30 Buckled 502.60 502.60 <
21 2 Rear fender @ SGD 662.40 ToRepair . 0.001204% 0.00,/
22 2 Rear fender inner shield @ SGD 134.10 Tom A7 26820 268.20 .
23  2set Rear fender inner shield clip @ SGD 20.00 Necessary 7 40.00 40.00 “
24 2 Rear fender inner trim @ SGD 210.80 Tom A7 421.60 421.60 X
25 2set Rear fender inner trim clip @ SGD 30.00 Necessary 1 7 60.00 60.00 X
26 1  Exhaust pipe Bend o 682.00 682.00 X
27 1 Spare tyre panel Buckled “\ 841.10 841.10 v
28 1  Spare tyre panel top board centre Damaged 185.50 185.50
29 2 Spare tyre panel top board side (@ SGD 117.80 O/S Damaged / 235.60 117.8(
WS 8130.80  7579.10 '
Less 0%/ 25% 0.00  1894.78
8130.80  5684.33
PECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 | Sundries Necessary V'V 50.00 30.00 X
2 2 Taillamp seal @ SGD 50.00 Necessary /' 7/ 100,00 90.00%
3 I  Bootlid sealant Necessary VL 80.00 60.00 4O
4 1 Rear end panel sealant Necessary /A4 £0.00 60.00 (1)
5 1 Reverse sensor ¢/w control module Shorted ih"-«{-f{ 300.00 280.00 2.0
610.00 520.00
TOTAL 8740.80 6204 .33

Page 1 of 2



UAM

APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE Annex A
Registration no. SGD3507G
Qur reference UAM18.10.34-AK-STP-TAP-SGD3507G
. Condition / Estimate by | Adjusted
SIN| Qty Dessription Remarks Wshop SGD | Amt SGD
Part Balance C/F 874080  6204.33
LABOUR &M ARG
1 To dismantle / renew the accident damaged 1600.00 mm.{]ﬂ@ )
portion. To panel beating, reshape, straighten,
orientate and align repair / replacement parts.
o
2 To disconnect wire harness of electrical 80.00 60.00 >/
component to facilitate repairs, reconnect and
check functions.
3 To remove and refit interior upholstery to 200.00 180.00 {1)
facilitate the repair. >
4 To remove and refit bootlid component to 100.00 80.00 () 0
replace bootlid, check and re-adjust the close
gap and alignment and water seepage.
5 To remove and refit, straighten and readjust AN 18000 150.00 Y.
exhaust pipe.
6 To measure, drill holes on replaced rear 80.00 60.00 {:zj
bumper, position and install reverse sensor,
check and test on the distance and functions.
7 To apply undercoating on the accident repair 20000  180.00 | U
and replaced panel for rust protection.
8 Supply spray paint material and necessary items 1500.00 1250.00 ;" L/ JJ
to respray bootlid, rear bumper, rear end panel,
taillamp base panel, rear fender, spare tyre panel
and other affected area / panel.
TOTAL 3940.00  3360.00
Total Parts and Labour Cost of Repair 12680.80 9564.33
Less (Lumpsum repair adjustment) 4 1914.33
[ Adjustment Parts and Labour Cost of Repair 7650.00]

Page 2 of 2



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ukl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408333
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg, Mo: 100607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref - CSLPCA8019711/Utd3n2-1

HIHL

300 BEACH ROAD

11-12-201
417.04107 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE iggsss Dfte: 11:12:2018

Code : LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJW 53720 Veh. Inspected 5GD 3507G
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/1BNPOS/021072 Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 04/12/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAWVIOS c.c 1497
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2006
Chassis No. MROS3HY4204 170354 Colour RED
Odometer 147167 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |1B85/65 R14 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |18565R14 BRIDGESTOME & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65R14 BRIDGESTONE B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/65R14 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/10/2018 Inspection Date 301072018
Survey held at TEAM AUTOPRO PTE LTD
B KAK] BUKIT AVENUE 4 #01-07
PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 415875
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: T Working Days
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Assnm =

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: B256 3561 FAX G256 4315

Reg. Mo 198B07138R GST Reg. No. 19-9507188-R Page Mo.1 of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGD 3507G
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition [ mmp?gn ;s';
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BOOTLID DENTED 768.30 480.90
1|BOOTLID LOGO NECESSARY 81.20 81.20
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM "VI0OS" MECESSARY 92.30 92.30
1|BOCTLID EMBLEM "WWT-I" MECESSARY 08.30 98 30
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM "1.58" NECESSARY 58.30 58.30
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM "E" NECESSARY §8.40 £8.40
1|BOOTLID QUTER MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 212.30 -
1|BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP TWISTED 202.30 75.90
2|BOOTLID HINGE @$69.10 NOT MECESSARY 138.20 -
1|BOOTLID LOCK TWISTED 248.30 10910
2|REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP @341.70 NOT NECESSARY 83.40 -
1|REAR BUMPER DISTORTED B96.50 361.90
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @3%168.20 BENT 336.40 92.00
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 68850 688.50
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH TWISTED 186.50 19650
1|SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
2| TAILLAMP @&397 .50 CRACKED 795.00 795.00
Z|SET TAILLAMP CLIP @$25.00 NOT NECESSARY 50.00
2| TAILLAMP BASE PANEL @$251.30 TO REPAIR SEE &02 60 -
LABOUR
2| REAR FENDER @$662.40 TO REPAIR SEE 1,324.80 -
LABOUR
2|REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD @$134.10 NOT MECESSARY 268.20 =
2|SET REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP @$20.00 NOT NECESSARY 40.00
?|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM @$210.80 MOT NECESSARY 42180 -
2|SET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP @$30.00 NOT NECESSARY &0.00 -
1|EXHALIST PIPE TO REPAIR SEE 682.00 -
LABOUR
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 841.10 -
LABOUR
1|SPARE TYRE PAMEL TOP BOARD CENTRE NOT CHANGED 18550 -

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18019711/Utd3n2-1




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Req. Mo 199607T188R GST Reg. Mo, 18-9607198-R

Page No.:2 of 3

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18018711/Utd3n2-1

o Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Q Description of Parts Condition
ty - Workshop ($))| ___ ($)
5| SPARE TYRE PANEL TOP BOARD SIDE @$117.80 NOT CHANGED 235 60 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT = -812.08
9,455 60 243622
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 .
2| TAILLAMP SEAL @§50.00 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 =
1|BOOTLID SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) MECESSARY B0.00 50.00
1|REVERSE SENSOR C/W CONTROL MODULE (SN) SHORTED 300.00 200.00
§10.00 290.00
LABOUR
TO DISMANTLE/RENEW THE ACCIDENT DAMAGED 1,600.00 B00.00
PORTION. TO PANEL BEATING RESHAPE, STRAIGHTEN,
ORIENTATE AND ALIGN REPAIR/REPLACEMENT
PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REFAIR OF TAILLAMP BASE
PANEL REAR FEMDER EXHAUST PIPE AND SPARE TYRE
PAMNEL.
TO DISCONNECT WIRE HARNESS OF ELECTRICAL 80,00 30.00
COMPOMNENT TO FACILITATE REPAIRS, RECONNECT
AMD CHECK FUNCTIONS,
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY TO 200.00 80.00
FACILITATE THE REPAIR
TO REMOVE AND REFIT BOOTLID COMPONENT TO 100.00 &0.00
REPLACE BOOTLID,CHECK AND RE-ADJUST THE CLOSE
GAP AND ALIGNMENT AND WATER SEEPAGE.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT STRAIGHTEN AND READJUST  |NOT NECESSARY 180.00 .
EXHALST PIPE
TO MEASURE,DRILL HOLES ON REPLACED REAR 80.00 50,00
BUMPER. POSITION AND INSTALL REVERSE
SENSOR.CHECK AND TEST ON THE DISTANCE AND
FUNCTIONS,
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON THE ACCIDENT REPAIR 200.00 &0.00
AND REPLACED PANEL FOR RUST PROTECTION.
SUPPLY SPRAY PAINT MATERIAL AND NECESSARY 1,500.00 1,000.00
ITEMS TO RESPRAY BOOTLID,REAR BUMPER REAR END
PAMEL TAILLAMP BASE PANEL REAR FENDRE SPARE
TYRE PANEL AND OTHER AFFECTED AREA/PANEL.
3,540.00 2,080.00
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Page No..3 of 3
GRAND TOTAL 14,005.60 4,806.22
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,800.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC180158711/Utd3n2-1

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appralser

DESCLAIMER OF LIABILITY T THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solefy for the use and benedit of the Client named on the front page of tis Report.

Mo alility of HWWWWWW i part, Any third party acting or replying on this
ot n pan, dops so at his of her owm rish.




